
From: Penney, Paul A. 
Sent: 6/28/2013 11:25:32 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Discussion of PG&E Self-report analysis/statistics 

No problem. I'll have a room available. Have you been to 455 Golden Gate Avenue yet. That's our current 
location. We're on the 7th floor. You can call my office phone once you arrive. My office phone is 415-703­
1817. 

Thank you, 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pse.cora] 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 7:27 AM 
To: Penney, Paul A. 
Subject: Re: Discussion of PG&E Self-report analysis/statistics 

No, we thought we would come to you. Can you get a meeting room at the cpuc? 

Original Message 
From: Penney, Paul A. fmailto:paul.pennev@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 07:07 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Discussion of PG&E Self-report analysis/statistics 

Will the meeting be held at the same location in San Ramon at 9am? 

Thank you, 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 7:01 AM 
To: Penney, Paul A. 
Subject: Re: Discussion of PG&E Self-report analysis/statistics 

I was trying to send an outlook calendar invitation. Maybe your system couldn't accept that? At any rate, yes, it 
was just to confirm. 

Thanks Paul. 

Original Message 
From: Penney, Paul A. [mailto: paul .pennev @cpuc .ca. gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 06:29 AM 

SB GT&S 0258378 
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To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Discussion of PG&E Self-report analysis/statistics 

Hi Laura, 

I received this message, but it looks to be incomplete. Was this a meeting confirmation for My 8th? 
I just wanted to give you a heads up. 

Thank you, 
Paul Penney 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 5:29 PM 
To: Yura, Jane; Penney, Paul A.; Yee, Frances; Bruno, Kenneth 
Subject: Discussion of PG&E Self-report analysis/statistics 
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